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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:32 AM

To: ‘Tais Silva'

Subject: RE: Change Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your partcipation.

DS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tais Silva [mailto;Tais.Silva@BancHouse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:32 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change Address

Hi. Good Morning!i!

- We would like to change the ADDRESS for the following Corporation:

GRJ TILE & MARBLE, CORP.
Document Number  P07000056325

FEI/EIN Number 260152256

New Principal AND Mailing address:
3620 W. HILLSBORO BLVD #203

COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073

Thanks,

Tax House Corporation

Registered Agent

195/17/901 0



